From:

To: A303 Stonehenge

Subject: Application ref. TR010025 - Application for the proposed A303 (Amesbury to Berwick Down) Development
Consent Order.

Date: 28 September 2020 11:18:49

Attachments: 200928-TR010025-Consultation-Response.pdf

Dear Mr Shapps

Please find attached Oxfordshire County Council’s response to the consultation on
Other Information in relation to the above.

Yours sincerely

Alice Pitt-Pitts

Comms Member Liaison Co-ordinator

Communities | Oxfordshire County Council | County Hall | New Road | Oxford |
OX1 1ND | Landline: 01865 323792 |H
www.oxfordshire.gov.uk
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Privacy Notice.




Our ref.: CO0349
Your ref: TR010025

Rt. Hon. Grant Shapps
Secretary of State for Transport
Department for Transport
Great Minster House

33 Horseferry Road

London SW1P 4DR

Dear Mr Shapps

52552 OXFORDSHIRE
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Communities
County Hall
New Road
Oxford

OX1 1ND

Jason Russell
Interim Director Community
Operations

28 September 2020

Re: Planning Act 2008 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure)

Rules 2010

Application by Highways England (“the Applicant”) for an Order granting

Development Consent for the construction of a new two-lane dual carriage way

for the A303 between Amesbury and Berwick Down in Wiltshire

| refer to your letter of 20 August 2020 and confirm that Oxfordshire County Council has
no comments on the Other Information supplied by the Applicant.

With regard to the development as a whole the view of our County remains the same, in
that there is negligible impact on our Network, and therefore we have no objections.

Yours sincerely

Keith Stenning

Head of Service — Network Management

Email: keith.stenning@oxfordshire.gov.uk
www.oxfordshire.gov.uk

Cc: David Bullock, Highways England
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